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June 24,201 1 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2010-00341 

Attached is a copy of the memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the informal conference memorandum, please do so within five days of 
receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Jeb Pinney at 5021564- 
3940, Extension 427. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

Main Case File 201 0-00341 

J.E.B. Pinney, Staff Attorney 

June 22,201 1 

Application of Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc. For A Certificate of 
Public Converjence and Necessity For Contruction of Fiber-To-The-Home 
in McCreary County, Kentucky 

Y 

On June IO, 201 0, representatives from Commission Staff met with 
representatives from Highland Telephone Cooperative, Inc., (“Highland”) to discuss 
Highland’s application for a certificate of public convenience and necessity (“CPCN”) to 
construct fiber-to-the-home (“FTTH”). 

Commission Staff noted that Highland’s application was deficient and could not 
be approved for filing because it did not contain certified plans for the proposed 
construction. Commission Staff inquired as to Highland’s intention on filing the 
requested plans. 

Highland discussed the possibility that the plans may be identical to those filed in 
another CPCN application case (2009-00048) and whether those plans would suffice. 
Commission Staff advised that a filing alerting Commission Staff to those plans and 
where they could be located might be sufficient to cure the deficiency. 

Highland stated that it would make the necessary filings to cure the deficiency 

Thereafter the informal conference adjourned. 
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